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DeweyBurdPubEm Resource

From: Yilma, Haimanot
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 5:41 PM
To: Richard Iron Cloud; Hsueh, Kevin; Withrow, Randy
Cc: Jamerson, Kellee; 'dianne desrosiers'; 'Steve Vance'; 'Lana Gravatt'; 'Waste Win Young'; 

'Conrad Fisher'
Subject: RE: TRANSMITTAL OF SURVEY PROPOSAL FOR THE PROPOSED DEWEY-BURDOCK 

ISR PROJECT

Richard,  
 
Thank you for getting back to us regarding the offer to have interested tribes participate in the field survey 
along with Turtle Mountain Tribe, Three Affiliated Tribes and KLJ.  We understand that some of the interested 
THPOs want more time to make a decision.  Considering the lateness of the season, we propose an extension 
from Nov 7, 2012 to Nov 13, 2012.  We hope this extension gives you enough time to reach your decision.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
Haimanot Yilma  
 
 

From: Richard Iron Cloud [mailto:ostnrranrd@gwtc.net]  
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 2:45 PM 
To: Yilma, Haimanot 
Cc: Jamerson, Kellee; 'dianne desrosiers'; 'Steve Vance'; 'Lana Gravatt'; 'Waste Win Young'; 'Conrad Fisher' 
Subject: RE: TRANSMITTAL OF SURVEY PROPOSAL FOR THE PROPOSED DEWEY-BURDOCK ISR PROJECT 
 
The Oglala Sioux Tribe participated in a teleconference on Thursday, November 1st, 2012, with the Tribal Historic 
Preservation Officers from the following tribes; Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe, Lower Brule Sioux Tribe, Sisseton Sioux 
Tribe, Northern Cheyenne, Rosebud Sioux Tribe, Standing Rock Sioux and the Yankton Sioux Tribe.  It was the consensus 
of the Tribes present that the November 07, 2012 deadline was not sufficient time to make a decision on the proposed 
contract, so therefore we are requesting an extension.     
 
Wilmer Mesteth; Oglala Sioux Tribal Historic Preservation Officer 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Richard Iron Cloud 
Natural & Cultural Resources Director 
Natural Resources Regulatory Agency 
Oglala Sioux Tribe 
(605) 867-5624 office 
(605) 867-2818 facsimilie 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
 

From: Yilma, Haimanot [mailto:Haimanot.Yilma@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 1:37 PM 
To: Yilma, Haimanot 
Cc: Jamerson, Kellee 
Subject: TRANSMITTAL OF SURVEY PROPOSAL FOR THE PROPOSED DEWEY-BURDOCK ISR PROJECT 
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Dear Tribal Historic Preservation Officers: 
 
Please find attached a letter enclosing a survey proposal for the proposed Dewey-Burdock In-Situ Recovery 
Project.  The NRC staff will also mail this letter to each Tribal President or Chair with a cc to the THPOs.   
 
If you have any questions regarding this email or its contents, please contact Randy Withrow or myself. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Haimanot Yilma 
Project Manager 
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB 
U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Phone: 301-415-8029 
email: haimanot.yilma@nrc.gov 
Mail Stop : T8F05 
 
Randy Withrow 
Sr. Program Manager | Cultural Resources 
The Louis Berger Group, Inc. 
900 50th Street | Marion, IA 52302 
Office: 319.373.3043, ext. 3035 
Cell: 515.441.6497 
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